IN1000 0004237

(T?equestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jrexue [ war [] mai

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

UHLINARTREATRIN

100170921061
N 6\\\\‘0

ue, DB‘NPP‘D




e Page | of |

Matave, Erin

From: Jayne Groll [jgroil@itsmacademy.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 5:40 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: The Accredited Training Council Trade Association, Inc. Address Change

The principal address for The Accredited Training Council Trade Assoc:|at|on Inc., Document Number
N10000002397, filed on March 8, 2010 has changed.

"""_'_"—'-_'—‘——o
The new address is:
The Accredited Training Council Trade Association, Inc.
934 N. University Drive, #437
Coral Springs, FL 33071
The FEIN for this organization is 27-2075858.
Please update the records for this organization.

Thank you for your assistance. If you need any additional information, please contact me at 954-234-
8382.

Jayne Groll



